



Jack Kelly

Hard working eager to learn individual that can work In teams to help make everybody's job easier

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English

About

With strong interpersonal skills and a knack for maintaining clean, efficient workspaces, I am well-prepared for retail roles. My experiences as a labourer, painter, and apprentice builder have honed my customer service abilities, making me an ideal candidate for sales associate positions.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

London

PFL

Private

Experience

● Labourer

London | Jun 2023 - Jul 2023

● Painter and Labourer

Private | Feb 2022 - Aug 2022

- Maintained a cleanliness in the workspace adhering to Health and Safety .
- ensuring that I use the correct tools for the job.
- Great customer service at all time at the customers household.

● Apprentice Electrician

PFL | May 2021 - Oct 2021

- Repaired and replaced electrical components correctly and safely
- Responsible for keeping tools clean an organised for the use of the wider team
- Delivered a high standard of customer service to ensure they were happy with their service

Education & Training

2015 - 2020

● London

Secondary Education,